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Eunice King #10-5 Se-. <3, T21S, R37F
Elinebry 011 2 Gas foo]

Well Produc1r0 Withcut Assigned Allowahle
Gentlemen:

Production is being reported on Form C-115 for the abave-referenced wel]
in the B11reor/ Pool, although cur reco rds do nct indicate the well has an
assigned allowable.

You submitted JOUr recomtietion papers for this well in Acril 19¢ 6jhowever,
before a Blinebry oil aliowanle can oe assigned to this we]] it will be
necessary for you te obtain a 12)-acre NSP for _Eunice King ~13 and 24

since this 40 acres is part of the 160 acre proration unit Shared by those
two gas wells.

Plea 'S 10 The status of your NSP application for wells
715 >lans are for Eunice King £10.

Very truly yours,

UIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO:

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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